School Council Minutes

Christ the King School

Prepared by Lynn Karasiuk James

Chair: Dean Heck (Acting Principal)

Recorder and Staff Representative: Lynn Karasiuk James

Attendance: Dean Heck, Lynn Karasiuk James, Jolyne DeMarco, Bernice Fabi, Colin and

Margaret Froese, "Tamara"

This meeting was held with Zoom virtually.

Meeting Dates:

The third Tuesday of every second month (after the September 28 meeting):

- Tuesday, September 28, 2021 @ 6:30 p.m.
- Tuesday, November 16, 2021 @ 6:30 p.m.
- Tuesday, January 18, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m.
- Wednesday, March 16, 2021 @ 6:30 p.m. (moved to Wednesday please note)
- Tuesday, May 17, 2021 @ 6:30 p.m. AGM and year end wrap up

Opening Prayer:

God, the source of every good gift,

You have called us together as servants to do Your will.

Grant us the light of Your Spirit

To guide us in our responsibilities as a School Council.

May we work together in harmony for the common good.

May we listen to one another in a spirit of genuine respect.

May we encourage and reverence one another's unique talents.

May we use the gifts of the Spirit in creative Christian leadership.

May we approach our decision making through discernment and prayer.

May we respond effectively to the needs of the children in our care.

God of Love,

You give us the gifts of the Holy Spirit for the common good.

May Your blessings radiate from us to others in a new spirit of service.

We ask this through Jesus Christ the Light of the World.

Amen

Treaty Acknowledgement:

We respectfully acknowledge that Christ the King School is located on Treaty 6 territory and traditional lands of First Nations and Métis people whose footsteps have marked this territory for centuries. All of us who live and work here benefit from the signing of this Treaty and have a responsibility to ensure that the spirit of Treaty 6 is honoured and respected.

Items for Discussion:

- Welcome back and School Report (Mr Heck)
 - o Items noted: staffing updates, athletics, timetabling, Covid protocols



- Upcoming events report at Christ the King: (Miss KJ)
 - o Items noted: mass, clubs, athletic teams
- Board Report: Trustee and Board Chair, Mrs. Michelle Lamer
 - Mrs. Lamer's report was read by Miss Karasiuk James as she was unable to attend.
- Refresh the role of the School Council
 - Miss Karasiuk James read the role of the School Council and how they can support the school
- Goal setting: School Council's goal for the year
 - Miss Karasiuk James asked the members present to consider a goal for Christ the King's School Council for the 2021-2022 school year. That way we have something tangible to work toward throughout the school year.
- Building a presence in the school community: Ways for School Council to be visible in a high school setting (Miss KJ)
 - Revisiting at the November meeting, how can the School Council be visible in a high school setting.
- Other items to discuss (add to agenda)
 - Covid Protocols and procedures.
- Meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m. and the next meeting is November 16, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.virtually by Zoom.